
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 9/11/2013 3:49:37 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: FW: AW WEE event this evening 

Darn. I have to miss the event tonight. After driving to and from the South Bay twice in the last 
two days, I have to catch up with work! I was supposed to stay down there last night and would 
have had a chance to catch up, but instead discovered my hotel was between a Taco Bell and a 
Bail Bonds place. Decided to drive home instead and go back this morning. Six hours in the car 
the last two days... 

Julie 

From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 3:48 PM 
To: Peterman, Caria J.; Kaiafut, Jennifer 
Subject: AWWEE event this evening 

Hi ladies, 

With regrets, I think I am going to skip out on the event tonight. Too much agenda review 
work to catch up on and no time between now and tomorrow afternoon to do it except tonight. I 
can't even guarantee I'll be ready tomorrow, but at least I have a better chance. Enjoy the 
event. It's a good group of women. Say hi to everyone for me. 

Julie 
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